
MINUTES

VILLAGE OF LA GRANGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

Village Hall Auditorium
53 South La Grange Road

La Grange, IL 60525

Monday, October 12,20t5 - 7:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Board of Trustees of the Village of La Grange regularmeeting was called to order at7:30
p.m. by President Livingston. on roll call, as r.uã by village Cleik John Burns, the following
were:

PRESENT: Trustees Holder, Kotynek, Kuchler, and McCarty, with president Livingston
presiding.

ABSENT: Trustees Arnett and Langan

OTHERS: Village Manager Robert pilipiszyn
Assistant Village Manager Andrianna peterson
Village Attomey Mark Burkland
Community Development Director patrick Benj amin
Finance Director Lou Cipparrone
Public Works Director Ryan Gillingham
Police Chief Renee Strasser
Fire Lieutenant Todd Berghaus

P-resident Livingston requested the Village Clerk lead the audience in reciting the pledge of
allegiance.

2. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

President Livingston announced that the La Grange Fire Department's Open House was well
attended. Providing detailed information on the upcoming Fäll Festivat an¿ Halloween Walk,
President Livingston encouraged attending this fun fill.d annual event.

President Livingston advised of a prior liquor commission meeting whereby the liquor
commission considered an application from Taco Cantina which *itt U. reõommended for
approval to the Village Board at its next regular meeting. Adding that the October 26yillage
Board meeting will be canceled, President Livingston aãvised thã next regular Village Boarã
meeting is scheduled for November 9.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, October l2,20l1 -page2

None

4. OMNIBUS AGENDA AND VOTE

5

A' Ordinance (#O-15-3S) - Variation - Required Front Yard and Maximum Building Coverage
/ Karen and Phil Otanicar, 332 S. Ashland Avenue

B' ordinance (#O-15-39) - Creating an Additional Class A-l Liquor License, Sushi Ukai, Inc.
d/b/a Sushi House, 120 B West Calendar Avenue

C' Ordinance (#0-15-40) - Creating an Additional Class F-2 Liquor License, La Grange Art
League, 122 Calendar Avenue

D' Ordinance (#O-15-41) - Creating an Additional Class H Liquor License, The Dinner Club
LLC,26 S. La Grange Road

E. Minutes of the Village of La Grange Board of Trustees Regular Meeting, Monday,
September 28,2015

F. Consolidated Voucher l5l0l2 ($1,224,003.64)

It was moved by Trustee Holder to approve items A, B, D, E, and F of the Omnibus
Agenda, seconded by Trustee Kotynek.

Trustee McCarty shared comments on the front porch variation noting the importance of
careful review as relates to storm water management.

Motion approved by roll call vote.

Ayes: Trustees McCarty, Kuchler, Kotynek, and Holder
Nays: None
Absent: Trustees Arnett and Langan

CURRENT BUSINESS

A' FY 2014-15 Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports: Referred to Trustee Kotynek

Trustee Kotynek stated that the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
Village of La Grange for Fiscal YeaiMay 1,2014 - April 30,201i as prepared by the
Finance Department has been reviewed by the auditors Sikich I..I..p. Coiies of the äudit
report were previously provided to the Board under separate cover and are available on the
Village website, at the La Grange Public Library and thå Village Clerk's office.

Trustee Kotynek indicated that Sikich L.L.P. has rendered an unqualified or..clean,, opinion
!o¡ the Village of La Grange in the financial position results of its operations as of April 30,20ts.



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, October l2,20l1 - page 3

Trustee Kotynek explained how future accounting procurements will impact municipalities
and provided detailed information on the required communications; manågement lettèr; and
comprehensive annual financial report.

Trustee Kotynek noted that the Management letter reports there were no findings of material
weaknesses involving the Village's intemal control. As water accountability continues to be
of concern, Trustee Kotynek explained that the Village had undertaken the replacement of
outdated water meters, however, it is believed that undiscovered leaks exiit which has
resulted in the overall decrease in accountability. Trustee Kotynek added that the Village
continues to seek ways to improve water accountability.

Trustee Kotynek explained that as the Village received federal funds, primarily for the
renovation of the Stone Avenue Train Station, a single audit report which is a legal
requirement with special emphasis on internal controli involving the administration of
federal awards is necessitated.

Trustee Kotynek indicated that staff will submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
to the Govemment Finance Officers' Association for òonsideration of the Certificatð of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting which the Village has previously
received for nineteen consecutive years. Trustee Kotynek invited Mr. Dãn Berg, u purtn".
with Sikich L.L.P. to provide additional information and answer any questions.

Mr. Berg explained that the Village's General Fund's reserve balance was 55.6% of annual
operating expenditures which is above the minimum reserve range. Adding that the Village
remains fiscally conservative with general operating expenditures, Mr. Éerg advises tñe
continuance to build on those reserves. Mr. Berg noted that municipalities *e no* required
to recognize their long-term obligation for pension benefits as a iiability on the finàncial
statements, thus the need to more comprehensively measure the annual cost of pension
benefits. Noting the importance of the written analysis in the management letter, ltir. Berg
commented on the new requirement for a single audit related to federal awards and offered tõ
answer questions from the Village Board.

Trustee Holder inquired where General Fund reserves should be. Finance Director Lou
Cippanone responded the range is 50 to 75% with the Village being slightly above the
minimum level. Trustee Holder inquired about water accountability anj. Public V/orks
Director Ryan Gillingham provided data on the daily loss.

President Livingston thanked Finance Department staff and Sikich for their efforts,
preparation and targets for improvement.

It was moved by Trustee Holder to accept the Fiscal Year 2014-15 Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report, seconded by Trustee McCarty.

Motion approved by roll call vote.

Ayes: Trustees McCarty, Kuchler, Kotynek, and Holder
Nays: None
Absent: Trustees Arnett and Langan



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 12,2015 -Page 4

B. Ordinance (#O-15-42) -ZoningCode Text Amendments: Referced to Trustee Langan

President Livingston noted the Village's proactive review of zoning matters as related to
future operations and requested Village Attorney Burkland to presenithis item.

Attorney Burkland indicated that Staff has worked closely with the Plan Commission to
establish these text amendments to the Zoning Code. Attorney Burkland explained that
after the Plan Commission had conducted the first public hearing session än informal
presentation was made to the Village Board of the draft amendments in advance of a
workshop for the Plan Commission to review the amendments in detail. After extensive
discussion at the Plan Commission meeting, Attorney Burkland advised that it was the
concunence of the Plan Commission to recommend to the Village Board all of the
amendments except for short-term rental dwelling. Attorney Burkland advised of the
importance in having short-term rental dwelling in place.

Attomey Burkland briefly described each of the proposed text amendments to the zoning
code and offered to answer any questions the Board may have.

President Livingston expressed thanks to all involved in this process and advised that after
discussion the Board may approve the ordinance amending various sections of the zoning
code; table the topic; or approve only specific sections.

Trustee Holder inquired if green houses would be included as lot coverage and was advised
affrrmatively. Trustee Holder inquired about the difference between craft breweries and
brew pubs and Attorney Burklandclarified. Trustee Holder noted his opposition to short-
term rental dwelling.

Trustee McCarty inquired about controls in reference to brew pubs and was advised that
existing State and Village codes are in place. Trustee McCartyalso inquired about a sign
plan and Community Development Director Patrick Benjamin responded.

President Livingston noted his opposition to the section related to short-term rental
dwelling and Attomey Burkland noted there could be a motion to delete that portion.

Trustee McCarty urged caution in omitting that item. President Livingston advised that
there is more to be learned on this matter and future change is possible.

It was moved by Trustee Holder to accept the ordinance amending various sections of the
Zoning Code as presented omitting Short-Term Rental Dwelling in Exhibit E #16-102,
seconded by Trustee Kotynek.

Motion approved by roll call vote.

Ayes: Trustees McCarty, Kuchler, Kotynek, and Holder
Nays: None
Absent: Trustees Arnett and Langan



6.

7

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, October l2,20l1 - page 5

MANAGER'S REPORT

None

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING MATTERS NOT ON AGENDA

None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

None

ADJOURNMENT

At 8:17 p.m. Trustee Holder moved to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Kotynek. Motion approved
by voice vote.

8.

9.

r0.

1;¿t*
ATTEST:

John Burns, Village Clerk

H:\eelderþllie\MinutesWB l0 l2 I 5.doc

Thomas E. Livingston, Village President

Approved Date: November 9, Z0L5


